SUMMARY: Pursuant to Public Law 106–148, the NCGMP Advisory Committee will hold an audio conference call on Wednesday, January 26, 2011, from 1 p.m.–3 p.m. Eastern Standard Time. The Committee will hear updates on progress of the NCGMP toward fulfilling the purposes of the National Geological Mapping Act of 1992; the Federal, State, and education components of the NCGMP; and the National Geological and Geophysical Data Preservation Program.

DATES: January 26, 2011, from 1 p.m.–3 p.m. Eastern Standard Time.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For the phone number and access code, please contact Stephanie Brown, U.S. Geological Survey, Mail Stop 908, National Center, Reston, Virginia 20192, (703) 648–6948.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Meetings of the National Cooperative Geologic Mapping Program Advisory Committee are open to the Public.

Dated: November 19, 2010.

Kevin T. Gallagher,

Acting Associate Director for Core Science Systems.

[FR Doc. 2010–30397 Filed 12–3–10; 8:45 am] **BILLING CODE 4311–AM–P**

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Indian Affairs

Klamath Tribes Liquor Control Ordinance Correction

AGENCY: Bureau of Indian Affairs, Interior.

ACTION: Notice; correction.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Indian Affairs published a notice in the **Federal Register** of October 22, 2010, concerning the Liquor Control Ordinance of the Klamath Tribes. This correction removes incorrect references to an amended ordinance and corrects the effective date of the ordinance.

DATES: *Effective Date:* This ordinance is effective as of October 22, 2010.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Elizabeth Colliflower, Office of Tribal Services, 1849 C Street, NW., Mail Stop 4513–MIB, Washington, DC 20240; Telephone (202) 513–7640; Fax (202) 208–5113.

Corrections

In the notice FR Doc. 2010–26695, beginning on page 65373 in the issue of October 22, 2010, make the following corrections:

(1) On page 65373, in the third column, in the **SUMMARY** section, remove

the words "the amendment to" from the first sentence. Also, remove the word "amendment" from the second and third sentences and add in its place "Ordinance."

- (2) On page 65373, in the third column, in the **DATES** section, change the effective date of the Ordinance from November 22, 2010 to October 22, 2010.
- (3) On page 65374, in the first column, in the **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** section, remove the word "amended" in the third sentence of the first paragraph.

The corrected **SUMMARY** reads as follows:

SUMMARY: This notice publishes the Secretary's certification of the Klamath Tribes Liquor Control Ordinance. The first Ordinance was published in the Federal Register on November 11, 1953 (18 FR 7178 (1953). This Ordinance further regulates and controls the sale, possession and distribution of liquor within the tribal lands. The tribal lands are located in Indian country, and this Ordinance allows for possession of alcoholic beverages within their boundaries. This Ordinance will increase the ability of the tribal government to control liquor possession, sale, and use in the community.

The corrected first paragraph of the **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** section reads as follows:

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Pursuant to the Act of August 15, 1953, Public Law 83-277, 67 Stat. 586, 18 U.S.C. 1161, as interpreted by the Supreme Court in Rice v. Rehner, 463 U.S. 713 (1983), the Secretary of the Interior shall certify and publish in the Federal Register notice of adopted liquor ordinances for the purpose of regulating liquor transactions in Indian country. The Klamath Tribes enacted this Liquor Control Ordinance by General Council Resolution #2010-004 on May 22, 2010. The purpose of this Ordinance is to govern the possession, sale, and distribution of alcohol within tribal lands of the Klamath Tribes.

Dated: November 22, 2010.

Larry Echo Hawk,

Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs. [FR Doc. 2010–30437 Filed 12–3–10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-4J-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-648]

Certain Semiconductor Integration Circuits Using Tungsten Metallization and Products Containing Same; Notice of Commission Decision To Dismiss the Investigation as Moot

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined to issue an order dismissing the above-captioned investigation as moot.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Clint Gerdine, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708–2310. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on May 21, 2008, based on a complaint filed on April 18, 2008, by LSI Corporation of Milpitas, California and Agere Systems Inc. of Allentown, Pennsylvania. The complaint, as amended, alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain semiconductor integrated circuits using tungsten metallization and products containing the same by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1, 3, and 4 of U.S. Patent No. 5,227,335 ("the '335 patent"). The amended complaint named numerous respondents. $\bar{\text{S}}\text{everal}$ respondents were terminated from the investigation due to settlement or failure to name the proper party. The following six respondents